DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER KJELLANDER
COMMISSIONER RAPER
COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
COMMISSION STAFF
LEGAL

FROM: EDWARD JEWELL
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

DATE: MAY 1, 2020

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S 2019 INTEGRATED
RESOURCE PLAN; CASE NO. IPC-E-19-19.
On January 31, 2020, Idaho Power Company (“Idaho Power”) filed its amended 2019
Integrated Resource Plan (“IRP”).
On March 4, 2020, the Commission issued a Notice of Amended Integrated Resource
Plan and Notice of Intervention Deadline. Order No. 34572. Idaho Conservation League,
Idahydro, Industrial Customers of Idaho Power, Stop B2H Coalition, Micron Technology, Inc.,
and Sierra Club have intervened. Following the intervention deadline, Commission Staff
informally conferred with the parties regarding procedure and a schedule for this case.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of Modified Procedure and establish
a July 22, 2020 comment deadline and an August 26, 2020 reply comment deadline.
COMMISSION DECISION
Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Modified Procedure establishing a July

22, 2020 comment deadline and an August 26, 2020 reply comment deadline?
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Edward 4. Jeyvell
Deputy Attorney General

I:\Lega\ELECTRIC\IPC-E-19-19\memos\IPCE1919_dec memo_ej.docx

DECISION MEMORANDUM 1



